
Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219 
P a g e  1 | 2 

Mayor Joachim Pestinger, Presiding 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call

2. REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. *Minutes of July 29, 2015 and Special Meeting Minutes of July 31, 2015
B. *Payroll and Claims Warrants
C. *Treasurer’s Report

Motion:  Move to approve Consent Agenda as prepared. 

4. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new
business are encouraged to do so at this time.  When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and
clearly state your name and address.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If you desire a formal agenda
placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-893-2219.  Thank you for attending.

5. PRESENTATIONS - None

6. COMMISSION REPORTS
A. Parks Commission
B. Planning Commission

7. COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS
A. Community & Government Affairs – CM Ford/CM Harman
B. Public Works – CM Drennen/CM Birkes
C. Finance & Cemetery – CM Colorossi/CM Harman
D. Public Safety – DM Penner/CM Ford
E. Technology and Land Use – CM Gunther/CM Harman
F. Mayor Report – Mayor Pestinger
G. Miscellaneous activity reports, i.e. PSRC, special meetings, etc.

8. OLD BUSINESS
A. Emergency Evacuation Bridge Lead Agency Agreement ● CM Drennen

B. *2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan ● City Administrator Bethune
Resolution No. 2015-7 • 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Councilmembers 
Position No. 
1. Tod Gunther
2. Barbara Ford
3. William Birkes
4. Dave Harman
5. Sam Colorossi
6. Josh Penner, Deputy Mayor
7. Scott Drennen

Orting City Council 
Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

(REVISED) 
Orting Public Safety Building 

401 Washington Ave. SE, Orting, WA 

August 12, 2015 
7 p.m. 

Audience members are welcome to speak on any topic on the agenda after Councilmembers have finished their discussion. 



Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219 
P a g e  2 | 2 

Motion:  Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015-7, adopting the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation 
Plan 2015-2020 Edition; adopting the City of Orting Addendum to the Region 5 Hazard 
Mitigation Plan; and updating the Pierce County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

9. NEW BUSINESS
A. *National Day of Service Projects ● CM Birkes

Motion: Move to approve the project list as presented. 

B. *High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement-
Construction Management ● CM Drennen

Motion: Move to approve the Scope of Work for the High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station 
Replacement Construction Management Funding Plan.  

C. *Generator Maintenance ● CM Drennen
Motion:  To approve the low bid of $9,789.89 from Cummins NW for annual preventative 

maintenance of the Generator. 

D. *Park Audio System-Speaker Audio Purchase ● CM Birkes
 Motion:  To approve the purchase of speakers in the amount of $1,523.20. 

E. *Tree Trimming bids ● CM Colorossi
 Motion:  To approve the low bidder JTS for the amount of $5,004.80. 

F. *Rainier Meadows Big Toy   ● CM Birkes
Motion:  To approve the purchase of a big toy from AllPlay Systems, LLC for Rainier 
Meadows Park in the amount of $12,985.36. 

10. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION - None

11. ADJOURN
Motion:  Move to Adjourn. 

Note:  An * indicates enclosures or attachments 

Next Regular Meeting:  August 26, 2015 



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 23, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
The City of Orting participates in the County wide hazard mitigation planning.  
The plan is ultimately approved by the state and county.  Having this plan 
provides FEMA grant funding for the city in emergency declaration events.  
Having an approved plan also provides the City with FEMA pre-mitigation 
grant opportunities. 

 
Background: 

  The City participated with the County for its first approved plan from 2005 
to 2007.  The county received a grant to update plans which began in 2012 
and is now coming to completion.  The City received $30,000 in FEMA grants 
following the 2009 flooding and storm damage events. 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 The Hazard Mitigation Plan identifies potential hazards for the City of Orting.  
It identifies the life and property risks, as well as City assets that could be 
affected.  The plan includes the City’s ability to respond.  Finally the plan 
shows the cities priority list of projects to mitigate hazards that would be 
eligible for FEMA grants.  

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): NA 

  
Expenditure Required: NA 

  
Amount Budgeted: NA 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: NA 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

Public Safety 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution adopting the plan. 

 



CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 

WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE REGION 5 ALL 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015-2020 EDITION; 
ADOPTING THE CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM TO THE 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN; AND 
UPDATING THE PIERCE COUNTY NATURAL HAZARD 
MITIGATION PLAN 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Orting is vulnerable to the human and economic costs of 
natural, technological and societal disasters; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires that for all disasters 

declared on or after November 1, 2004, applicants for sub-grants following any disaster must 
have an approved Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance with 44 CFR 201.6 prior to 
receipt of Hazard Mitigation Grant Program project funding; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires that for Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation Grant Program project funding on or after November 1, 2003, applicants must have 
an approved Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance with 44 CFR 201.6 prior to receipt of 
project funding; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 Edition represents the 
commitment of the City of Orting along with other surrounding government entities to reduce the 
risks from natural, manmade and technological hazards, serving as a guide for decision makers 
as they commit resources to reducing the effects of hazards, and it is in the public interest to 
proceed with the planning process in a timely manner; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Orting has participated with the Pierce County Department of 
Emergency Management in the development of the City of Orting’s All Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Addendum, and recognizes the economic loss, personal injury, and damage that can arise from 
these hazards and updates the Pierce County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, reduction of these impacts can be achieved through a comprehensive 
coordinated planning process which includes an updated risk assessment that provides the factual 
basis for activities proposed in the mitigation strategies to reduce losses and vulnerabilities, a 
five-year cycle for plan maintenance, and documentation of formal adoption by the City of 
Orting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 Edition has been 
completed and approved by the State and the Federal Emergency Management Agency; and 



 
WHEREAS, the City of Orting could risk not receiving future disaster funding if the All 

Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 City of Orting Addendum is not adopted; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Orting City Council reviewed the All Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2015-
2020 Edition; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2015-2020 Edition, is hereby 
adopted as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached. 
 

Section 2.  The City of Orting Addendum to the Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan, an 
update to the City of Orting Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan, is hereby adopted and shall be in 
full force and effect upon passage and signatures hereon. 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON THE 12TH 
DAY OF AUGUST, 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF ORTING 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joachim Pestinger, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
John P. Long, Jr., City Attorney 
 
 
Filed with the City Clerk: 08/12/15 
Passed by the City Council: 08/12/15 
Resolution No.: 2015-7 



















2015 Day of Service Project List 
 

1) Paint Picnic Tables and Benches in the Park 
i) City provide Paint and Brushes? 

 
2) Paint Beckie’ s Storage Shed (Next to PW Parking bay) 

a) Pressure wash prior to painting—City or Work Group? 
b) City Provide paint and brushes 

 
3) Paint red curb around Playground in the Park 

a) Pressure wash prior to painting—City or Work Group?-Need pressure washer, goggles 
b) City Provide paint and brushes 

 
4) Stain / Paint Public Safety Building—(Need someone with experience for professional look) 

a) Pressure wash prior to painting—City or Work Group? 
b) City Provide paint and brushes 

 
5) Clean Sandstone Marker Stones (Three Corner Park, Triangle Park, North Park, Williams 

Park) 
Brush, soap and water 
 

6) Trim and shape Cemetery Hedge 
a) Recently completed, may need slight trim 
b) Gas trimmer, rakes, wheelbarrow 

 
7) Clean Cemetery Headstones (Straighten, and glue as needed) 

a) Goggles, Glue, shovel, bar (to help move stones, if needed) 
 

8) Weed and rake planter strips and flower beds— 
a) North Park Fountain 

i) Hoes, rake, bucket or wheel barrow 
 

b) Memorial Park (Whitesell St) 
i) Hoes, rake, bucket or wheel barrow 
 

c) Storm drainage planter strip in front of main park wall 
i) Hoes, rake, bucket or wheel barrow 
 

 



d) Public Safety Bldg. flower beds 
i) Hoes, rake, bucket or wheel barrow 

 
9) Clean up around Kiosk 

i) Hoes, rake, bucket or wheel barrow 
 

10)  Pressure Wash Big Toys 
i) Pressure Washer (s) 

 
11)  Sand and stain City Hall Front Doors and Moldings 

a) Sand Paper, Sander, Stain 
 

 
 

  



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
August 12, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
J.C. Hungerford, P.E. 

 
Agenda Item:  

 
Scope and Budget for High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement 
Construction Services 

  
 

 
Issue Synopsis: 

Requesting scope and budget approval for professional services as 
described in the attached High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement 
Construction Services Construction Services Scope of Work. 

Background: The City opened bids for construction of the High Cedars Force Main 
and Lift Station Replacement Project Tuesday, July 9, 2015.  
Construction will continue for approximately 4 months once the 
contractor has mobilized to the site. Northwest Cascade, Inc. has 
submitted a bid for $1,067,905.73 for construction of the High Cedars 
Force Main and Lift Station Replacement Project. Notice of Award was 
issued on around August 6, 2015. Contractor will then begin to 
submit material submittals for materials to be used for construction. 
These submittals will be reviewed by the engineering team. 
Following approval, the Contractor will mobilize onsite and begin 
construction. The attached scope for construction management 
describes the services Parametrix will be providing throughout the 
duration of construction. These include contract management, 
construction surveying, construction observation, material tracking 
and documentation, programming and system integration, and 
project closeout. 

     Policy Options: Approve, amend, deny 
 

Analysis: 
The current sanitary sewer lift station at the development of High 
Cedars is approaching its 25-year design life per EPA standards. 
Furthermore, the High Cedars force main appears to be nearing its 
useful life (although force mains are generally considered to have a 
longer design life as previously stated). These facilities were 
installed during the late 1970s, and have exhibited problems within 
recent years. The force main has broken approximately 10 times 
over the last 40 years, and the current lift station needs to be brought 
to current NEC (National Electrical Code) standards, DOE standards 
for critical facilities, as well as City SCADA (Supervisory Control 
and Data Acquisition) standards. 
 
The City has budgeted $1,500,000 in the Sewer Fund (408).  The 



apparent low bid for construction is $1,067,905.73, the attached 
budget for construction services is for $199,861.50 leaving a surplus 
of $232,232.77. This is detailed below. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): 408 (408-594-35-63-25) and (408-594-35-63-26), 

  
Expenditure Required: $199,861.50 

  
Amount Budgeted: $1,500,000 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: $0 

 
Policy Questions: 

None 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Recommend  
pproval 

(Committee) 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Scope and Budget for Professional Services 

 



 
 

City of Orting  216-1711-020 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction 
Services 

1 August 2015  

Construction Services Scope of Work   
 

 

 
SCOPE OF WORK 

City of Orting 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction Services 

 

SCOPE SUMMARY 

The City of Orting desires to upgrade the existing sanitary sewer lift station and replace the forcemain for the High 
Cedars Development and Golf Course Facility.  The purpose of this scope of work is to outline the construction 
administration, construction staking and inspection services that Parametrix will provide for the High Cedars 
Forcemain and Lift Station Replacement project for the City of Orting. 

TASK 01 – PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

The objective of this task is to provide overall project management of the consultant contract with the City of 
Orting. 

1.1 General Project Management 

This task includes general management functions that include the following: 

• Project Planning – Document and communicate the scope of work, budget, and schedule as a road 
map for the project team. Coordinate project team and issues throughout the project. 

• Budget and Schedule Tracking – Track the project budget using Parametrix in-house tools to verify 
that progress is keeping pace with spending. 

• Monthly Progress Reports – Prepare a monthly invoice for services performed by Parametrix. 
• Correspondence – Prepare written correspondence as needed to document project management 

issues and/or concerns.  

Deliverables 

• Miscellaneous correspondence to document project management issues. 
• Monthly progress reports enclosed with invoices. 

Assumptions 

• Project management services will begin during preconstruction preparation in August 2015 and end 
with construction closeout by January 2016.  

• Total construction time will not exceed 75 working days. 



 

SCOPE OF WORK (continued) 
 

 

City of Orting  216-1711-020 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction 
Services 

2 August 2015  

Construction Services Scope of Work   
 

 

TASK 02 – PROJECT STARTUP 

The objective of this task is to provide project startup of the High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement 
Project. 

2.1 Project Startup 

This task includes general management functions that include the following: 

• Establish lines of communication for project between City, Contractor and Parametrix. 
• Review of the file structure and prepare structure consistent with audit standards. 
• Create Record of Materials (ROM) and review with the City. 
• Set up submittal submittal log for reviews to be completed by Parametrix. 

Deliverables 

• Submittal review log (ROM) 

Assumptions 

• Total construction time will not exceed 75 working days. 

TASK 03 – CONSTRUCTION STAKING 

The objective of this task is to provide construction survey, as required by the contract documents, and 
restoration of monuments disturbed by the construction. 

3.1 Survey 

Parametrix staff will perform construction survey, as described in the contract documents: 

• Sanitary Sewer: Surveyors will double offset to center of manhole for sanitary sewer structures. Single 
offsets will be set along the sewer forcemain alignment from STA 10+10 to STA 33+35 provide 
alignment control and grade checks. Grades will be marked on the stakes to invert of pipe and rim of 
structure. Cut-sheets will be provided. 

• Pump Station: Surveyors will provide offset stakes for the pump station and associated structures. 
Cut-sheets will be provided. 

• Roadway: Surveyors will provide staking of saw cut limits within the parking lot. 
• Staking will be provided once.  Should the contractor demolish stakes, they will be provided at a cost 

to the contractor. 

Assumptions 

• Total construction time will not exceed 75 calendar days.  
• Any change orders that require additional contract time may require additional time or costs 

associated with this task. 



 

SCOPE OF WORK (continued) 
 

 

City of Orting  216-1711-020 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction 
Services 

3 August 2015  

Construction Services Scope of Work   
 

 

TASK 04 - OFFICE ENGINEERING AND DOCUMENTATION 

The objective of Task 2 is to provide construction administration and documentation services for the High Cedars 
Forcemain and Lift Station Replacement Project. This task includes administering construction; monitoring 
construction costs and schedule; providing documentation of materials, submittals, and requests for information; 
preparing progress payments; and completing final construction contract documentation.  

4.1 Construction Meetings 

Prepare for and facilitate the preconstruction meeting. Parametrix will prepare the agenda and project 
documentation package for the meeting. Minutes will be prepared and distributed to all applicable parties. Up to 
15 weekly meetings and three field meetings during the course of construction will also be conducted. The 
purpose of the meetings is to observe, document, and facilitate resolution of any problems encountered during 
the course of construction. 

4.2 Construction Documentation 

Parametrix will provide all required documentation for the project. Parametrix will maintain an accurate, up to 
date project file that will be copied to the City of Orting at the end of the project. Documentation in the project 
files will include the following items: 

• Monitoring and calculating material quantities on a daily basis. 
• Preparing monthly pay estimates (5 total). 
• Reviewing and approving submittals (up to 60 total). 
• Responding to requests for information (up to five total). 
• Documenting contractor conformance with contract documents. 
• Preparing one change order for the City’s signature and approval. 

4.3 Project Close-Out Documents 

Parametrix staff will coordinate the final walk-through and acceptance of the project. This will include 
documentation of any outstanding issues and follow-up to resolution. Parametrix will provide and/or assist with 
the execution of all project and contract close-out documentation including: 

• Verification of prevailing wages paid. 
• Notice of substantial completion. 
• Documentation of project punch list and completion thereof. 
• Notice of final completion. 
• Final payments and release of retainage. 

TASK 05 – CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 

5.1 Construction Observation 

The construction observer will monitor the contractor during all construction activities. Services provided under 
this task include, but are not limited to the following: 



 

SCOPE OF WORK (continued) 
 

 

City of Orting  216-1711-020 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction 
Services 

4 August 2015  

Construction Services Scope of Work   
 

 

• Attendance at Preconstruction Meeting and weekly meetings. 
• Review of daily on-site project progress. This will be documented in the inspector’s daily reports 

(IDRs) and field note records (FNRs). 
• Documentation of pay quantities using Field Note Records. 
• Verification of the contractor’s work for compliance with the contract and City standards. 
• Coordination of sampling and testing for asphalt and concrete bid items. Review of subsequent test 

results and reports for correctness and compliance with the contract documents.  
• Documentation of construction progress, potential problems, and identified problems with photos 

and/or videos.  
• Inspection of contractor-implemented traffic control on a daily basis. 
• Inspection of contractor-implemented temporary erosion and sediment control. 
• Upon substantial completion of the project, Parametrix staff along with appropriate City staff will 

perform a punch list walk-through of the entire project. The purpose is to itemize all miscellaneous 
uncompleted work items and/or faulty workmanship items that would need to be addressed before 
final acceptance of the project. Parametrix will document the list of outstanding items and coordinate 
with the contractor to expedite the completion. 

Deliverables 

• Daily observation reports. 
• Field note records. 
• Project photos. 
• Testing results of asphalt and subgrade. 

Assumptions 

• Total construction time will not exceed 75 working days.  
• Any change orders that require additional contract time may require additional time or costs 

associated with this task. 
• Work days will not exceed 8 hrs. per day or 40 hours per week.  Weekend observation beyond 40 

hours per week is not included in this scope of work. 

TASK 06 – PROGRAMMING & SYSTEMS INTEGRATION 

6.1 – Pump Station 

Parametrix will provide PLC and HMI programming for the Pump Station. 

Assumptions 

• No separate specifications will be written for programming or systems integration; programming will 
be based on the control strategy in the design documents. 

• On-site installation of PLC and HMI programming will not begin until after the electrical and controls 
system is fully installed and tested by the Contractor. 

• The Contractor will provide qualified testing assistance, tools, and clean water to operate the pump 
station and simulate alarms during the programming and integration process. 



 

SCOPE OF WORK (continued) 
 

 

City of Orting  216-1711-020 
High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction 
Services 

5 August 2015  

Construction Services Scope of Work   
 

 

• The Contractor will be responsible for furnishing and installing the PLC, HMI, and all associated 
software and equipment. 

• The City will provide access to their SCADA system as necessary for systems integration. 
• All programming will be provided with open architecture to facilitate future programming changes 

and operational adjustments. 
• Training of Owner’s operations staff will be limited to one trip not exceeding 4 hours and will be 

conducted on the pump station site after proper operation of the pump station is confirmed. 
• HMI programming is limited to the following:  

o Five Screens: System Overview, Grinder Controls, Pump Controls, Set Points, Alarms. 
o No Trends. 
o No Reports. 

• This scope of work covers effort through commissioning only. Ongoing SCADA system support after 
commissioning, if desired by the City, will be provided under separate contract. 

Deliverables 

• Programming of the Pump Station PLC and HMI. 
• One copy of the final programming in electronic format on CD. 



Client: City of Orting
Project: City of Orting On‐call 2014‐2017
Project No: 2161711020

Jo
hn

 C
. 

Hu
ng
er
fo
rd

Ap
ril
 D
. W

hi
tt
ak
er

Sh
ar
i M

or
ga
n

M
al
lo
ry
 L
. M

ill
er

O
sk
ar
 K
. 

Ag
us
ts
so
n

Jo
el
 S
. L
in
ke

G
le
n 
E.
 B
ar
cu
s

Da
vi
d 
A.
 

Iro
nm

on
ge
r

Sc
ot
t D

. S
pe

es

Ri
ck
 H
er
m
es

La
ur
et
ha

 L
. R

uf
fin

Te
rr
y 
L.
 R
ip
ol
i

Sr
 E
ng
in
ee
r

Pr
oj
ec
t C

on
tr
ol
s 

Sp
ec
ia
lis
t

Sr
 P
ro
je
ct
 

Ac
co
un

ta
nt

En
gi
ne

er
 IV

Sr
 E
le
ct
ric
al
 

En
gi
ne

er

En
gi
ne

er
 IV

Sr
 E
le
ct
ric
al
 

De
sig

ne
r

Sr
 S
ur
ve
yo
r

Su
rv
ey
or
 II
I

Sr
 C
on

su
lta

nt

Sr
 T
ec
h 
Ai
de

Co
ns
tr
uc
tio

n 
M
gr
 

I

Burdened Rates:  $170.00 $110.00 $105.00 $145.00 $180.00 $145.00 $160.00 $150.00 $110.00 $190.00 $80.00 $135.00
Phase Task Description Labor Dollars Labor Hours

HC FM & LS Const. Svcs $188,710.00 1,353 126 200 9 40 36 40 180 14 24 8 1 675
01    PM $15,440.00 108 60 40 8
02    Project Start Up $2,205.00 19 2 16 1
03    Construction Staking $4,820.00 39 14 24 1
04    Office Engineering $43,440.00 316 64 144 40 20 40 8
05    Construction Observation $91,125.00 675 675
05SUB    Material Testing & Inspection $0.00 0
06    Programming & Systems Integ. $31,680.00 196 16 180

Labor Totals: $188,710.00 1,353 126 200 9 40 36 40 180 14 24 8 1 675
$21,420.00 $22,000.00 $945.00 $5,800.00 $6,480.00 $5,800.00 $28,800.00 $2,100.00 $2,640.00 $1,520.00 $80.00 $91,125.00

Amount
9,625.00$              
9,625.00$              

Amount
20.00$                   
2.00$                      
4.00$                      

10.00$                   
1,184.50$              
306.00$                 

1,526.50$              

199,861.50$         

Color 11 x 17

SUBCONSULTANTS
Subconsultant Name
Materials Testing & Consulting Inc
Subconsultant Total:

DIRECT EXPENSES:
Description
B & W 8.5 x 11
B & W 11 x 17

Color 8.5 x 11
Mileage
Survey Equipment Public
Expense Total:

Project Total:



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
August 6, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Laura Hinds 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Generator Maintenance: Low Bidder Approval 

  

Issue Synopsis: The City went out for bid for annual generator maintenance.  
Background: The City has 12 generators that are depended upon during power outages.  

They provide power to our sewer and water system as well as buildings 
 

Policy Options: Approve/deny 
Analysis: The intent of preventive generator maintenance will ensure optimum 

performance in the event of emergencies.  The City requested bids from 8 
vendors and only two made bids: Cummins NW and Pacific Power.  The low 
bidder was Cummins at $9,789.89. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Fund(s): 401.534.60.48.02 – Generator Maint. budgeted for  $ 6,500 
               408.535.50.48.07 – Generator Maint. budgeted for  $ 5,000 

  
Expenditure Required: Lowest Responsible Bidder :  
Cummins NW $ 9,789.89 

  
Amount Budgeted: $ 11,500 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: None 
 

Policy Questions: N/A 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Recommend Approval 
 
 

Committee 
Recommendation: 

Approved for recommendation by Utility & Technologies August 6, 2014 
 
 

Attachments: *Bid Response Summary 
*Generator List  

 



























City of Orting
2015 Generator Maintenance 

Contractor Schedule A Schedule B Total Schdules A + B

Pacific Power Gen $6,412.67 $6,076.12 $12,488.79

Cummins NW $3,454.34 $6,335.55 $9,789.89

401.534.60.48.03 - $6,000
408.535.50.48.07 - $6,000
Total Budgeted - $12,000

Schedule A:  Cooling System Repairs to Puyallup River Lift Station, City Hall, 
Village Crest Lift Sttion & Well #3

Schedule B:  Annual Maintenance for all  12  generators



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
8/7/15 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Speaker Purchase for Parks Sound System 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
There have been frequent citizen complaints about the inability to hear 
announcements at citywide events such as the Daffodil Parade. 

 
Background: 

 See above  

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 DB audio, the city’s vendor for audio/visual equipment has proposed a 
quality sound system for the city parks.  Included in the system are used 
speakers that were used in the last summer Olympics for about 2 weeks. DB 
audio was planning on selling speakers at this time but is offering them to the 
City first.  The cost would be $1,523.20 for 4 outdoor speakers.  The rest of 
the system could be worked into the 2016 budget. The City’s parks fund has 
received $25,000 more impact fees in 2015 than budgeted.  

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): 105 

  
Expenditure Required: $1,523.20 

  
Amount Budgeted: 0 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: $1,523.20 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

Park Commission 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Contract Proposal and picture of the speakers. 

 







 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
August 7, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Tree Trimming Bids 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
The Council has budgeted $5,000 for tree trimming in City Parks.  The City 
received 2 bids for this work. 

 
Background: 

  See above 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 Two vendors made proposals for tree trimming in City Parks, JTS and 
Evergreen.  The low bidder was JTS for $5004.80.  The work to be done is in 
the attached bid document. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): 105 

  
Expenditure Required: $5004. 

  
Amount Budgeted: $5,000 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: $4.80 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

Parks Commission 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Bid document, picture of park maple tree to be removed. 

 



Suggested Work JTS Inc. Evergreen Tree Care

Remove Tree between Bathroom 
and playground / Brush chipped 
and hauled/ wood cut to 16" 
lengths

800.00$                          1,500.00$                     

Grind Stump 6-8" below ground 400.00$                          700.00$                        

Stump Grindings Cleanup City Staff City Staff

Remove Deadlimbs and hazardous 
branches from  all other Maples in 
the Park

1,600.00$                      2,390.00$                     

Deadlimb 31 firs (North Park) 1,800.00$                      7,750.00$                     
Sub Total 4,600.00$                      12,340.00$                   
Sales Tax at 8.8% 404.80$                          1,085.92$                     
Total 5,004.80$                      13,425.92$                   

Park Tree Trimming and Removal



  



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
August 12, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Rainier Meadows Park Big Toy 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
The Parks Commission is recommending a new big toy for the Rainier 
Meadows Park 

 
Background: 

The old apparatus has reached end of life and needs replacing 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

The Council approved big toy budget was $3,000.  The Parks Commission 
postponed the Calistoga Park Big Toy adding $8,000 to the budget.  Other 
savings in the capital plan added $2,000 to the budget.  The Parks 
Commission went through a competitive process with state vetted and 
approved vendors.  The best product and design was provided by All Play 
Systems for $12,985.36.   

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): 105 

  
Expenditure Required: $12,985.36 

  
Amount Budgeted: $13,000 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: 0 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

Parks Commission 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Big Toy Documents 

 
















	Council Agenda 8-12-15(REVISED)
	8B
	SR_Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015
	Resolution No. 2015-7, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan - 7-29-15
	CITY OF ORTING
	WASHINGTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7
	CITY OF ORTING
	Joachim Pestinger, Mayor
	ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:
	John P. Long, Jr., City Attorney

	HazMit_Corrections

	9A
	9B
	SR_HCCM
	CMSOW
	SCOPE OF WORK
	City of Orting High Cedars Forcemain & Lift Station Replacement Construction Services

	scope summary
	task 01 – project management
	1.1 General Project Management
	Deliverables
	Assumptions


	task 02 – project startup
	2.1 Project Startup
	Deliverables
	Assumptions


	task 03 – Construction staking
	3.1 Survey
	Assumptions


	task 04 - office engineering and documentation
	4.1 Construction Meetings
	4.2 Construction Documentation
	4.3 Project Close-Out Documents

	task 05 – construction observation
	5.1 Construction Observation
	Deliverables
	Assumptions


	Task 06 – Programming & systems Integration
	6.1 – Pump Station
	Assumptions
	Deliverables



	Budget 8-5-15

	9C
	SR_2015 Gen  Maint
	purchse order_contract
	Gen  Maint  2015 Bid Summary
	Sheet1


	9D
	Speaker Purchase for Parks Sound System
	Speaker Quote

	9E
	Tree Trimming Bids
	Tree Trimming and Removal bids2015
	Sheet1

	Publication1

	9F



